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HCO002447-0002

Code A
To: Watson, Adele
Subject: Op Rochester
Attachments: New Message for - with e-mail doc111.doc
Hi Adele

The Portsmouth coroner opened the inquests last week which generated some media interest and
the below message from a Hazel Littleproud she has some generic information about GWM
Hospital. | don’t know whether she could be any use to your investigation but | stated that | would
pass her details onto you and she would be happy to talk to you if required.

Thanks

From: FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE Mailbox

Sent: 15 May 2008 14:22

To: o CodeA ] ;

Subject: JW FOR Code A FROM HAZEL LITTLEPROUD

]

New Message for -
with e-mail ...



FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE

MESSAGE FOR

OFFICER : - Code A STATION : - JW
FROM : - HAZEL LITTLEPROUD
ADDRESS : - Code A
TELNO:-used | Code A
to call in
TEL NO : for 0 Code A

return call and
available time

EMAIL
ADDRESS

MESSAGE : -

CALL INTO FEC- AS PER CONVERSATION- MANY
THANKS:

INFT WISHSES TO SPEAK WITH AN OFFICER THAT
HAS KNOWLEDGE OF THE RE-OPENED
INVESTIGATION INTO THE DEATHS AT THE GOSPORT
WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL IN LATE 1990'S

INFT HEARD THE NEWS APPEAL THAT THEY HAD
DECIDED TO RE-OPEN-

INFT WORKED AT THE HOSPITAL BETW 1993-1994 AS
A NURSING AUXHILARY-

HAVING READ THE REPORT- SHE FEELS IT IS HER
DUTY TO TELL POLICE WHAT SHE SAW

ADVISES MANY OF THE PROCEDURES THAT SHE
WITNESSED WERE QUESTIONABLE AND SHE
ADVISES SHE LEFT HER EMPLOYMENT THERE
BECAUSE OF THESE PROCEDURES

CAN CONTACT PLEASE BE MADE TO DISCUSS
FURTHER

MANY THANKS

RECEIVED BY : -

Code A . AT TIME / DATE 1400 15/05/08

HCO002447-0003



HCO002447-0004

Please note if you are leaving a message for a member of the public to call you back and you wish to speak with them direct,
please give them your six digit extension number. Switchboard will then try to put them through, otherwise they will be put
through to the FEC and a message will be taken and emailed to your station as per FEC policy.



